

# CITY OF COOPER CITY CITY COMMISSION SPECIAL RECOGNITION MEETING

Tuesday, January 25, 2022 at 5:30 PM City Hall Auditorium | 9090 SW 50th Place

# **MINUTES**

### **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**

Mayor Ross opened the meeting at 5:30 PM and led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

#### **ROLL CALL**

Present were Commissioners Shrouder, Meltzer, Pulcini, Green, and Mayor Ross.

# **PUBLIC COMMENTS (4 MINUTES)**

Pastor Mark Hattabaugh invited the Commission and community to International Holocaust Remembrance Day. It will be held on January 27 at 7:00 P.M. at The Pentecostals of Cooper City on 5201 S. Flamingo Road.

Mayor Ross closed the public comments.

#### **TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION**

1. Proclamation for School Choice Week

Mayor Ross read the proclamation, declaring January 23-27, 2022, as School Choice Week. He noted the proclamation will be forwarded to the National School Choice Proclamations Department via the U.S. mail.

2. Proclamation for Reyna Varela

Mayor Ross read the proclamation of service for Reyna Varela. He presented a Cooper City Challenge Ms. Varela and thanked her for her service. Ms. Verala expressed her gratitude to the City.

3. Yard of the Month - Commissioner Shrouder

Commissioner Shrouder presented the Yard of the Month to Carl and Kathie Bradley from District 4. He thanked Florida Nursey Mart for the \$50 gift card. Mrs. Bradley thanked the Commission for the recognition.

4. Recognition of Seagis Property Group, LP – Mayor Ross

Mayor Ross presented the Community Service Award to Seagis Property Group LP for the action they took in advocating for Three Hearts for financial assistance in the form of rent abatement. They thanked the City for the recognition.

5. Certificate of Achievement Alan Miller

Commissioner Meltzer presented a Certificate of Achievement to Alan Miller for his NYC Marathon career. He has completed the marathon 35 times in its 50-year history. Mr. Miller thanked the Commission and noted 80% of his training partners were from Cooper City.

6. Certificate of Recognition Moran Alfasi

Commissioner Pulcini presented a Certificate of Recognition to Moran Alfasi, the founder of the Holocaust Heroes Worldwide Foundation. She is a third-generation holocaust survivor. The foundation is in the memory of her grandmother, a holocaust survivor. Ms. Alfasi thanked the Commission. She noted South Florida has one of the largest holocaust survivors in the world.

The Commission recessed for two minutes.

7. Student Officers' Swearing-In Ceremony and Teacher/Staff of the Year Recognition

Mayor Ross asked the school Principals to join him. He read the Certificate for Teacher/Staff of the Year. He asked each Principal to step forward and recognize their Teacher/Staff of the Year.

- Cooper City High School Principal Vera Perkovic recognized Ms. Misogi Abe as Teacher of the Year. Ms. Abe has been with Cooper City High School for six years and has been teaching for 12 years. Ms. Idania Rodriguez was recognized as Staff of the Year. Ms. Rodriguez is the Office Manager and confidential Secretary to the Principal.
- Pioneer Middle School Principal Robert Papas recognized Ms. Kathy Wallace as Staff of the Year. Ms. Wallace could not be in attendance and is a long time member of the Middle School clerical team. Mr. Richard Uhler was recognized as Teacher of the Year. Mr. Uhler teaches Band.
- Cooper City Elementary School Principal Teresita Miranda recognized Brittany Chaples as Staff of the Year. Ms. Chaples works with the aftercare program. Ms. Connie Gwaltney was recognized as Teacher of the Year. Ms. Gwaltney is entering her 31<sup>st</sup> year in education and has been with Cooper City Elementary for ten years.
- Franklin Academy Charter School Principal Alexandra Fox recognized Ms. Valencia Dublin as Teacher of the Year. Ms. Dublin is a team leader and mentor.
- Embassy Creek Elementary School recognized Ms. Janel Habosha as Teacher of the Year. Ms. Habosha has been teaching for 22 years and has been with Embassy Creek Elementary for 12 years. Ms. Angella Joseph was recognized as Staff of the Year. Ms. Joseph is head custodian at Embassy Creek Elementary and has been with the district for 22 years. Ms. Randi Adario, was last year's recipient who was unable to be honored. Ms. Adario has been with Embassy Creek for 28 years.
- Griffin Elementary School Principal Angie Moodliya-Jones recognized Ms. Angela Keller as Teacher of the Year. Ms. Keller has been with the district for 19 years and has been with Griffin Elementary for nine years as a third grade teacher. Ms. Alicia Hajaree was recognized as Staff of the Year. Ms. Hajaree has been with the district for 18 years.
- Renaissance Charter School Principal Steve Epstein recognized Ms. Adriana Grahm as Teacher of the Year. Ms. Grahm has been with Renaissance Charter since 2012. Mr. Adrian Opisso was recognized as Staff of the Year. Mr. Opisso has been with Renaissance Charter School for seven years.

Mayor Ross asked the Principals and Advisors to join him. Each school called up their Student Officers for the Swearing-In Ceremony. Mayor Ross conducted the Oath of Administration.

- Cooper City Elementary School recognized Co-Presidents Jocelyn Acosta and Jake Farmer, Vice-President Lexi Edelman, Secretary Alexa Lewis, Treasurer Renata Rengifo, Historian Addison McGowan and Student Advisor Andrea Thomas.
- Embassy Creek Elementary recognized President Shelby Kilman, Vice-President Skylar Lopez and Secretary Jundi Ki.

- Griffin Elementary School recognized Adrianna Baez.
- Renaissance Charter School recognized President Manuel Castro, Vice-President Madison Clarke Secretary Sloane Varga, Treasurer Aria Ladd, and Historian Tsz Lam.
- Pioneer Middle School recognized 2020 Teacher of the Year Thomas Dihart, President Grace Lerner, Vice-President Emma Griffith, Secretary Charlotte Perkins, Treasurer Olivia Jerkersdottir, Historian Addison McGowan, 7th Grade Rep Greenleigh Panditaratne and 6th Grade Rep Isabella McCarthy.
- Cooper City High School recognized Student Government Association President Breckyn Mayer, Vice-President Marissa Moore, Treasure Kennedy Lerner, Secretary Ellen Huang and Historian Karlie Valachovic. Senior Officers, President Harris Aversa, Vice-President Danielle Robins Treasurer Noa Pogany, Recording Secretary Madison Smith and Corresponding Secretary Samantha Winick. Junior Officers President Grace O'Malley, Vice-President Nicole Nadler, Treasurer Taylor Morris, Recording Secretary Sophia Safrin, and Corresponding Secretary Katelyn Lizana. Sophomore Officers President Gina Schoenfeld, Vice-President Shyelle Ben-Simon, Treasurer Will Chartrand and Secretary Hailey Fellerman. Freshman Officers President Ella Shuch, Vice-President: Ellie Roisman, Treasurer Julian Correa and Secretary Isabella Landberg.

# **ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENTS (2 MINUTES)**

No public comments.

### **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned at 6:37 P.M.

The minutes of the Special Recognition Meeting of January 25, 2022 were approved during the Regular City	ξy
Commission Meeting of March 8, 2022.	

Greg Ross, Mayor	

Tedra Allen, City Clerk

**WEBVTT** 

1

00:00:12.840 --> 00:00:21.420

Cooper City Hall: Good evening, ladies and gentlemen, and welcome to the Cooper city Commission special recognition meeting, if you please all join me for the pledge of allegiance.

2

00:00:25.560 --> 00:00:38.070

Cooper City Hall: I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America and to the Republic for which it stands one nation under God indivisible with liberty and justice for all thank you.

3

00:00:39.930 --> 00:00:41.100

Cooper City Hall: Ever call, please.

4

00:00:43.710 --> 00:01:00.870

Cooper City Hall: Commissioner shatter here, Commissioner Meltzer Commission puccini yeah Mr green yeah Aaron Ross and i'm still here we've got a public comment, only one person that signed up at of all these people so mark how about come on down.

5

00:01:04.890 --> 00:01:13.050

Cooper City Hall: Thank you and it's a pleasure to be here today welcome and appreciate all of your great work that you all, are doing as a city leaders and keeping us safe and everything.

6

00:01:13.620 --> 00:01:21.630

Cooper City Hall: I just wanted to reiterate special event you're probably going to hear just a minute also this coming Thursday night where we're having I want to invite the Community.

00:01:22.380 --> 00:01:25.830

Cooper City Hall: to let the Community know also they're welcome to come this Thursday is international.

8

00:01:26.460 --> 00:01:40.380

Cooper City Hall: Holocaust Remembrance Day, and because of that it's important that not only that we don't forget but it's also important that we remember and at seven o'clock at the pentecostals a Cooper city on flamingo road just south of Griffin.

9

00:01:41.550 --> 00:01:50.550

Cooper City Hall: flamingo road we're going to be having a special time there of celebrating remembering and together forging a future where we don't have to repeat.

10

00:01:50.850 --> 00:01:58.560

Cooper City Hall: The same things of the history of the past, so I wanted to just say again, thank you to all of you, and again give an open invitation Thank you mayor and those that are.

11

00:01:59.010 --> 00:02:04.680

Cooper City Hall: Some of you said that you're going to be able to be there and the Community is also welcome to come there's going to be a displays of.

12

00:02:05.130 --> 00:02:07.560

Cooper City Hall: Some of the stories there's going to be Holocaust survivors.

00:02:07.830 --> 00:02:16.800

Cooper City Hall: And heroes of the Holocaust is going to be there, who there's sponsoring the US and you'll hear about that little bit, so I just want to just again we iterate and say thank you so much for everything that you all do.

14

00:02:17.520 --> 00:02:33.210

Cooper City Hall: And, and we thank you for what you do and for putting on the event, having said that anyone else wishing to speak at this time, public open opening session, no one, however, we do, do we have anyone on virtual.

15

00:02:40.650 --> 00:02:42.750

Cooper City Hall: All right, then we'll go ahead and close the.

16

00:02:43.830 --> 00:02:50.640

Cooper City Hall: Public comments and i'll ask the Commission to please join me down at the podium for proclamations.

17

00:03:30.450 --> 00:03:42.720

Cooper City Hall: we've got the national school choice week proclamation declares January 23 through January 29 2022 as school choice week and Cooper city.

18

00:03:43.110 --> 00:03:50.940

Cooper City Hall: And this proclamation will be forwarded to the national school choice proclamations department via us mail once it is ready for the record.

00:03:51.330 --> 00:03:57.300

Cooper City Hall: And it reads as follows, whereas all children and city should have access to the highest quality education possible.

20

00:03:57.720 --> 00:04:03.540

Cooper City Hall: Whereas Cuban city recognizes the important role that an effective education plays in preparation.

21

00:04:04.380 --> 00:04:11.820

Cooper City Hall: Of all students and Cooper city to be successful, adults and whereas the city is home to a variety of high quality public.

22

00:04:12.120 --> 00:04:18.960

Cooper City Hall: And non public schools, from which parents can choose for their children, in addition to family to educate their children in the home.

23

00:04:19.290 --> 00:04:26.400

Cooper City Hall: Whereas cool city has many high quality teaching professionals in all types of school settings who are committed to educating our children.

24

00:04:26.820 --> 00:04:35.220

Cooper City Hall: And, whereas school choice week is celebrated across the country by millions of students parents educated schools and organizations to raise awareness.

00:04:35.670 --> 00:04:43.380

Cooper City Hall: For the need for effective educational options now, therefore, I Greg Ross Marin city city broward county state of Florida.

26

00:04:43.650 --> 00:04:53.910

Cooper City Hall: And the city Commission do hereby recognize January 23 22 through January 29 22 that's cool city school choice, but school choice week.

27

00:04:54.210 --> 00:05:02.940

Cooper City Hall: And I call this observance, to the attention of all our citizens, signed by me today as Mayor of Cooper city and, as I said, it will be forwarded to them by us male.

28

00:05:17.010 --> 00:05:18.600

Cooper City Hall: This is what we've all been waiting for.

29

00:05:20.250 --> 00:05:24.990

Cooper City Hall: Proclamation recognition of service Raina mirella come on up.

30

00:05:47.490 --> 00:05:49.080

Cooper City Hall: She deserves all that and more.

31

00:05:50.310 --> 00:05:57.210

Cooper City Hall: She has been with us for 24 years, and let me read the proclamation.

00:05:59.520 --> 00:06:09.600

Cooper City Hall: Whereas rain umbrella began her esteemed Cooper city career in 1998 as an administrative assistant to the coop city fire marshal's office.

33

00:06:09.960 --> 00:06:24.420

Cooper City Hall: And, whereas in her in addition to her many accomplishments Mitch for all developed a complete city directory for the identification of every commercial property active businesses and vacant property in Cooper city.

34

00:06:24.960 --> 00:06:35.220

Cooper City Hall: Whereas miss barolo coordinated and was active participant in fire safety prevention month programs, including the elementary school student poster contest each and every year.

35

00:06:35.700 --> 00:06:42.840

Cooper City Hall: And, whereas in 2004 city fire transition to the broward sheriff's office department of fire rescue and became district 28.

36

00:06:43.140 --> 00:06:49.320

Cooper City Hall: women's Villa took on the additional responsibilities of budgeting and procurement to the district office.

37

00:06:49.740 --> 00:07:00.390

Cooper City Hall: And, whereas misra has served as a point person for the CERT program the Santa program cpr training and all other Community outreach initiatives for the district.

00:07:00.840 --> 00:07:14.910

Cooper City Hall: And, whereas miss birla has been quoted stating I know every business local location and Plaza and Cooper city inside and out, and I am grateful for my 24 years in Cooper city.

39

00:07:15.630 --> 00:07:20.160

Cooper City Hall: Now, therefore, I Greg Ross Marin city city broward county state of Florida, and the city Commission.

40

00:07:20.520 --> 00:07:31.260

Cooper City Hall: You hereby recognize rain umbrella for her commitment and dedication to the residents of Cooper city and invite the citizenry of Cooper city to join us and extending our greatest wishes.

41

00:07:31.470 --> 00:07:45.630

Cooper City Hall: For a happy healthy retirement and witness were up by parent to set my hand and cause a great seal the state, excuse me of the city of Cooper city broward county state of Florida to be fixed this 25th day of January, on behalf of myself and the Commission.

42

00:08:11.820 --> 00:08:23.160

Cooper City Hall: Over the years, over the years iPad great opportunities to work with Raina and at one point we were looking for a jeep and I said I got the right one Raina.

43

00:08:24.870 --> 00:08:46.680

Cooper City Hall: I'm telling you she could do it, and as a token of memory, if you will, we have our coin our challenge coin, as they say, but it is our momento to you, and it true Cooper city incorporated 1959 city Cooper city broward county state of Florida, thank you very much.

00:08:51.930 --> 00:08:52.980

Cooper City Hall: where's rain his family.

45

00:08:54.330 --> 00:08:57.030

Cooper City Hall: One up mom come on up.

46

00:08:58.560 --> 00:08:59.100

Cooper City Hall: Come on up.

47

00:09:00.780 --> 00:09:02.670

Cooper City Hall: Everybody come on up we all get in the picture.

48

00:09:04.950 --> 00:09:14.220

Cooper City Hall: Absolutely, I like that chief wholeness grizzle please join us all the Chiefs all the fire heck we got enough room for everyone come on fire, everybody.

49

00:09:16.080 --> 00:09:17.550

Cooper City Hall: We will make the room come on up.

50

00:09:24.240 --> 00:09:26.400

Cooper City Hall: I want to thank everyone here tonight.

00:09:27.450 --> 00:09:28.080

Cooper City Hall: i'm.

52

00:09:29.220 --> 00:09:30.990

Cooper City Hall: My guys from the station.

53

00:09:32.070 --> 00:09:45.510

Cooper City Hall: I am so blessed to have been able to do this job and be happy and really I I enjoyed coming to work it's been amazing and i'm very grateful, thank you.

54

00:11:10.410 --> 00:11:17.820

Cooper City Hall: it's it's not easy, keeping a firehouse full of firefighters in line, but apparently she does a pretty good job because they all turned out, for her.

55

00:11:28.800 --> 00:11:29.250

Cooper City Hall: hey.

56

00:11:30.390 --> 00:11:35.610

Cooper City Hall: Mr Mrs car on Kathy Bradley here for yard, of the month, come on up guys.

57

00:11:38.580 --> 00:11:49.860

Cooper City Hall: Before we had that well, I guess, I went on order before we announced the art of the month, whenever we want to thank our Community Partner Florida nursery mark for their generous contribution of a gift card for \$50 to the winning homeowner.

58

00:11:50.880 --> 00:12:04.740

Cooper City Hall: Tonight we are pleased to announce the art of the month for February key criteria include manicured yard beautification originality creativity, the upkeep of the yard can reflect the efforts of the residents themselves without have a professional landscape or groundskeeper.

59

00:12:05.760 --> 00:12:15.000

Cooper City Hall: This month proud recipients of the art of the month for district four is Mr Mrs Carl and Kathy Bradley and think we have some pictures of their house up there.

60

00:12:17.100 --> 00:12:17.880

Cooper City Hall: Basically.

61

00:12:21.060 --> 00:12:29.310

Cooper City Hall: Their yard is their yard, is one of the yards that shame the rest of us we drive by it and you think why but it's rare to get you know get outside and fix them stuff.

62

00:12:29.880 --> 00:12:41.220

Cooper City Hall: But you know what its residents, like Mr Mrs Bradley like keep keep Cooper city someplace special certainly keep me try and do a you know maintain my yard and get it up to up to par.

63

00:12:41.850 --> 00:12:49.140

Cooper City Hall: We have a sign here that that they proudly present and there you are, to show everyone that they've received the art of the month, you get to keep it as well.

64

00:12:49.440 --> 00:12:57.570

Cooper City Hall: And I don't know if you guys want to say a few words about the what it takes or how you get it there and and here's a certificate, on behalf of the city Commission so feel free to.

65

00:13:01.590 --> 00:13:07.440

Cooper City Hall: Thank you for noticing and it's a lot of work, you know working in the summer sun it's you know for thanks for noticing.

66

00:13:10.080 --> 00:13:10.680

Cooper City Hall: All the work.

67

00:13:14.850 --> 00:13:16.800

Cooper City Hall: Good a good answer it's it's smart and interesting.

68

00:13:17.970 --> 00:13:26.880

Cooper City Hall: Absolutely so there's there's a gift card in there for you, and if you want take a picture, with the city Commission and we think, thank you for beautifying the Community we really appreciate it.

69

00:13:43.470 --> 00:13:44.370

For sure to take.

00:13:54.510 --> 00:13:54.930

Thanks for.

71

00:14:09.120 --> 00:14:13.170

Cooper City Hall: We have an additional proclamation they see just property group over here tonight.

72

00:14:14.310 --> 00:14:14.790

Cooper City Hall: Come on up.

73

00:14:22.620 --> 00:14:23.130

Many.

74

00:14:25.050 --> 00:14:34.200

Cooper City Hall: This is a see just property group which was formed in 2005 and is a leading investor and owner of industrial and logistics real estate.

75

00:14:34.890 --> 00:14:41.940

Cooper City Hall: Their nationwide portfolio includes a 36,000 square foot building located right here in Cooper city.

76

00:14:42.600 --> 00:14:55.320

Cooper City Hall: Nearly a year ago, three hearts adt llc a training Center for adults with developmental disabilities was searching for a space to operate and Cooper city and found it at cgs his property.

00:14:55.980 --> 00:15:02.460

Cooper City Hall: Due to the zoning code three hearts was required to undertake the conditional use and variants application process.

78

00:15:03.180 --> 00:15:08.130

Cooper City Hall: This meant that three hearts could not operate until the process was complete.

79

00:15:08.940 --> 00:15:20.100

Cooper City Hall: See just Vice President Bradley Lord realizes significant financial burden, this would be for three hearts and advocated and their behalf for financial assistance in the form of rent abatement.

80

00:15:21.060 --> 00:15:30.420

Cooper City Hall: Banks these efforts, three hearts who's able to use their financial resources to success to successfully obtain approval to operate and Cooper city.

81

00:15:31.050 --> 00:15:45.660

Cooper City Hall: We wish to formally thanks he just in specifically Bradley Lord for choosing Community support over profit, thereby enabling three hearts to serve our cities developmentally disabled adults congratulations Thank you Bernie.

82

00:15:51.540 --> 00:16:00.900

Cooper City Hall: And I would be honored to present to you the community service award and it is a certificate of appreciation presented to the sieges property group LP.

00:16:01.170 --> 00:16:13.470

Cooper City Hall: and recognition of your humanitarian concern and compassion, the actions you took advocating, on behalf of three hearts for financial assistance in the form of Brenda bateman allowed them to use their financial resources.

84

00:16:14.040 --> 00:16:19.080

Cooper City Hall: In successfully obtaining approval to operate and serve our cities devote db.

85

00:16:20.160 --> 00:16:30.690

Cooper City Hall: develop mentally challenged adults, the city Commission, thank you for your selfless act of kindness, signed by me as married today January 25 and I thank you very much.

86

00:16:38.460 --> 00:16:39.990

Cooper City Hall: see this property group where.

87

00:16:41.010 --> 00:16:54.030

Cooper City Hall: We appreciate this award and really we're really happy that three hearts is able to be part of their community and everything that they're that they're working on, thank you for the award appreciate it.

88

00:17:53.520 --> 00:17:57.750

Cooper City Hall: Good evening, everyone is Mr Allen Miller here come on up.

89

00:17:59.190 --> 00:18:03.330

Cooper City Hall: And while he's coming up this certificate of achievement goes to Mr Allen Miller, and this was.

90

00:18:04.440 --> 00:18:16.350

Cooper City Hall: His story was brought to my attention by our longtime resident David duda Mr Miller ran the New York marathon yes, it was due to he ran the marathon last year in November seventh 2021.

91

00:18:16.950 --> 00:18:25.620

Cooper City Hall: On its 50th anniversary, it was his 35th time running it today, dating back to 1978 lot of miles on those legs man.

92

00:18:26.370 --> 00:18:33.390

Cooper City Hall: Cooper city's been a big part of Mr miller's marathon career because it's training partners would meet at the Cooper city Community Center for long runs every Saturday.

93

00:18:33.960 --> 00:18:46.830

Cooper City Hall: The group mostly Cooper city residents changed a bit over the years since 1983 but the participants have always provided each other support to get the get through those miles, although Mr Miller is contemplating retirement, I heard that was your last marathon.

94

00:18:49.020 --> 00:18:49.530

Cooper City Hall: All right.

95

00:18:51.270 --> 00:19:00.870

Cooper City Hall: So he's not taught to planning is retire, and he shared with us that it has been a great run no pun intended and i'd like to present the certificate, on behalf of the city Commission Mr Allen.

96

00:19:08.400 --> 00:19:28.830

Cooper City Hall: couldn't do this without Cooper city, because we would meet right over there, all my training partners bout 80% were from Cooper city, but now we're going back 1983 and so that the group has transition but anybody here run the marathon.

97

00:19:29.970 --> 00:19:39.360

Cooper City Hall: Okay, so you know you got to do your long run right, so we would meet every we get up it's we would meet at 6am so that means.

98

00:19:39.870 --> 00:19:48.870

Cooper City Hall: got to get up at least 515 so through the years Cooper city was a big part of it, you can't run a long run by yourself.

99

00:19:49.590 --> 00:20:11.670

Cooper City Hall: You need people so 20 miles, and I have to say, the whole course was was through Cooper city we'd start here we run timberlake we go out to rock creek do couple laps and run down a few nice country roads and we got our 20 miles in like 35 times so.

100

00:20:15.600 --> 00:20:22.350

Cooper City Hall: Let me add those 35 times, if you do the math it's about 900 miles 10 miles from here to Washington DC.

101

00:20:23.250 --> 00:20:32.280

Cooper City Hall: But one other thing I know you're not running anymore you retired from running you might want to consider walking would give a shameless plug we have a walking club every Wednesday evening 630 flamingo West park i'm going to come on out with.

102

00:20:33.120 --> 00:20:40.770

Cooper City Hall: mark and i'm going to stop excellent um I in in my decision to retire, there is a little medical issue.

103

00:20:42.030 --> 00:20:47.550

Cooper City Hall: For semi retired, but this past year, the 50th I actually walk the New York marathon.

104

00:20:48.180 --> 00:20:58.530

Cooper City Hall: I I had maybe three miles are running but I walked it and you know what it was the most fun at all, no pressure the crowd you're like looking at the cat.

105

00:20:59.010 --> 00:21:17.550

Cooper City Hall: I mean New York all five boroughs starts in Staten island over the bridge to brooklyn in the into the queen's in Hatton and bronze back into the net finishes in central park is quite a journey but the walk it was so much fun no pressure.

106

00:21:26.670 --> 00:21:27.510

run away.

107

00:21:45.690 --> 00:21:46.320

Thank you.

00:21:59.700 --> 00:22:10.890

Cooper City Hall: hi, I would like to recognize more than a fuzzy to come up please more on fuzzy is the founder and executive director of the Holocaust heroes worldwide foundation.

109

00:22:12.060 --> 00:22:16.800

Cooper City Hall: And the third generation Holocaust survivor or grandmother Leah.

110

00:22:18.420 --> 00:22:19.110

that's on their.

111

00:22:20.970 --> 00:22:21.720

glasses are.

112

00:22:23.130 --> 00:22:33.840

Cooper City Hall: A greener was a survivor who saved three girls in the Auschwitz concentration camp making her morons very first Holocaust hero.

113

00:22:34.260 --> 00:22:44.280

Cooper City Hall: She started this organization after creating a self development program called my family hero for teenagers the program started the memory of the grandmothers.

114

00:22:44.820 --> 00:22:54.120

Cooper City Hall: And Su Su and found out the powerful life lessons you learned from them could be used to empower and inspire others to welcome acceptance and unity and in the life.

115

00:22:54.930 --> 00:23:06.900

Cooper City Hall: she's bird her to help connect other survivors, the Community so that others could learn from them so much as she did growing up by allowing each survivor to realize their own greatness.

116

00:23:07.620 --> 00:23:21.390

Cooper City Hall: As director one of moran's roles is to reach out and find survivors all over the world, while empowering them with the resources and tools to share this story additionally she created a network of volunteers who stay.

117

00:23:24.060 --> 00:23:32.640

Cooper City Hall: in constant communication with the survivors, many of whom are aging in place and are alone, as a result, this network is called the triple project.

118

00:23:33.570 --> 00:23:43.530

Cooper City Hall: And consists of a group of individuals who come together and each give a little bit of their time adding up to make a big difference in the lives of these brave men and women.

119

00:23:43.890 --> 00:23:52.620

Cooper City Hall: Aside from the integral role in Holocaust heroes worldwide moron is entrepreneur, as well as a personal and professional coach giving back to the Community.

120

00:23:53.190 --> 00:24:07.410

Cooper City Hall: And being a social activist is important to her, which is why she was proud to serve as a cultural admin for IE see edge Florida was a network of young professionals accepting certificate is more than a fossil.

121

00:24:12.630 --> 00:24:13.080

Cooper City Hall: for having.

122

00:24:14.700 --> 00:24:21.270

Cooper City Hall: This is what makes the city great having people like you come to us, thank you for doing this in Cooper city.

123

00:24:26.880 --> 00:24:35.520

Cooper City Hall: Words yes, thank you, and so, first I want to thank you guys for the leaders of the city for everything that you do.

124

00:24:36.960 --> 00:24:44.850

Cooper City Hall: And for each person that is sending that stood here today because I know that you're the you're the base of the city.

125

00:24:45.720 --> 00:24:51.990

Cooper City Hall: And this cause is so important, and I thank you for recognizing that first of all.

126

00:24:52.620 --> 00:24:59.970

Cooper City Hall: So Holocaust survivors South Florida, is one of the largest community of Holocaust survivors in the world and people don't know it.

00:25:00.450 --> 00:25:05.100

Cooper City Hall: And we are in the last few years that we actually have the opportunity to care for them.

128

00:25:05.310 --> 00:25:15.750

Cooper City Hall: and acknowledge them for How ironic, they are as people and it doesn't matter if you're Jewish or not I promise you that if you speak to a Holocaust survivor, especially if you are seeing.

129

00:25:16.140 --> 00:25:23.340

Cooper City Hall: You will get perspective, you will get strength so that's so important and so important also for them in their last few years.

130

00:25:23.880 --> 00:25:35.550

Cooper City Hall: Secondly, education, wise it's not important to know about the Holocaust, just because of the past it's important to know about the Holocaust for the future to educate for acceptance and unity.

131

00:25:36.000 --> 00:25:47.970

Cooper City Hall: I don't know if you know it, but anti Semitism has been in the horizon in the last two years and it grew in 568% one every four Jewish person experienced anti semitism.

132

00:25:48.900 --> 00:26:00.300

Cooper City Hall: And and it mean that they walk outside of their home and they can see it again somebody can have the symbols of the Nazis outside of their home on their doors and it's happening here in South Florida.

00:26:00.900 --> 00:26:09.210

Cooper City Hall: And we are all part of the same community, so if one person get hurt the other person get hurt, this is how we work with hates.

134

00:26:09.690 --> 00:26:13.230

Cooper City Hall: hate is like rain, you know when it's raining everybody gets wet.

135

00:26:13.650 --> 00:26:22.110

Cooper City Hall: And that's why I want to invite all of you for the event that we having this Thursday international Holocaust Remembrance Day at seven o'clock.

136

00:26:22.440 --> 00:26:32.700

Cooper City Hall: At the Pentecostal church and I want to acknowledge the Pentecostal church for actually hosting this event, together with us, they are the one who's actually hosting it.

137

00:26:33.150 --> 00:26:40.080

Cooper City Hall: And among acknowledging them, because this is exactly what we need to do we need to bring communities together.

138

00:26:40.470 --> 00:26:52.710

Cooper City Hall: No matter their religious, no matter their background, we need to bring people together and create unity and acceptance and love and fight against anti Semitism, racism and hate, so thank you.

00:27:31.020 --> 00:27:45.780

Cooper City Hall: So now we have students wearing in So this is the time that if you're not related to the students and you've got awards, and you have places to go and people to see.

140

00:27:47.850 --> 00:28:07.380

Cooper City Hall: And no offense taken because now it's all about the students and that's really important here in Cooper city so we're going to take a moment let everyone escape when you can and those wishing to stay wanting to say half this day, we look forward to seeing you in about two minutes.

141

00:28:54.660 --> 00:28:55.170

grapes.

142

00:31:15.570 --> 00:31:16.650

Cooper City Hall: So who is timing me.

143

00:31:17.760 --> 00:31:21.840

Cooper City Hall: As your been two minutes all right, then let's get the show on the road.

144

00:31:29.430 --> 00:31:30.060

Cooper City Hall: Welcome

145

00:31:33.900 --> 00:31:41.760

Cooper City Hall: Welcome once again to the teachers and staff of the year, recognition and student officers swearing in ceremony.

146

00:31:42.690 --> 00:31:52.320

Cooper City Hall: I thank each and every one of you for coming out this evening for tonight we recognize the outstanding efforts of the most significant leaders in the lives of our children.

147

00:31:53.010 --> 00:32:09.870

Cooper City Hall: The teachers of the year and non instructional staff members of the year, truly a remarkable accomplishment being recognized as a standout and rising above all above others Derek other dedicated professionals is a testament to those honored tonight.

148

00:32:12.090 --> 00:32:15.270

Cooper City Hall: I would like to ask the school principals to please come join me up front.

149

00:32:16.320 --> 00:32:20.340

Cooper City Hall: All the schools come on up you know who you are.

150

00:32:23.160 --> 00:32:28.980

Cooper City Hall: And if the principles are in here and the system principles are come on up with the principles or alone come on.

151

00:32:44.430 --> 00:32:44.970

Cooper City Hall: We got it.

00:32:47.640 --> 00:33:02.490

Cooper City Hall: All right, when I announced the name of your school, please call the name of your honorees and present them with their certificates and I will ask all the honorees to line up and masha will assist you in doing so.

153

00:33:03.810 --> 00:33:14.700

Cooper City Hall: The certificate for teacher of the year reads as follows, and recognition about standing dedication and contributions to the academic achievement and personal growth of our youth.

154

00:33:15.750 --> 00:33:16.980

Cooper City Hall: Cooper city high school.

155

00:33:25.440 --> 00:33:30.630

Cooper City Hall: Good evening, it really is my pleasure and honor to recognize the.

156

00:33:33.690 --> 00:33:40.860

Cooper City Hall: teacher of the year, she is an amazing outstanding teacher she's been a corporate this is her sixth year.

157

00:33:42.000 --> 00:33:50.430

Cooper City Hall: And 12th year as a T shirt and, as such, she has made such a mark.

158

00:33:51.510 --> 00:34:05.910

Cooper City Hall: and influence so many students in a positive way she's a math teacher, so we have a saying equal per city high school that we all love math because of miss abby he said it please come on up.

159

00:34:25.950 --> 00:34:45.600

Cooper City Hall: Okay, thank you um I also would like to recognize our employee of the year for 2021 2022 it is miss a Danielle Rodriguez she is our office manager and a confidential Secretary to the principal, also known as my boss.

160

00:34:47.070 --> 00:34:57.990

Cooper City Hall: and her dedication and love for the school and the Community is just second to none, and I appreciate her her so much as well as.

161

00:34:58.440 --> 00:35:09.420

Cooper City Hall: The entire staff and faculty culver city high school so we're so thankful for her and congratulate her on being the employee of the year at Cooper city high school.

162

00:35:17.820 --> 00:35:18.570

Cooper City Hall: middle school.

163

00:35:23.940 --> 00:35:24.930

Cooper City Hall: Good evening everybody.

164

00:35:26.100 --> 00:35:38.040

Cooper City Hall: It is my privilege to recognize a few people tonight first up unfortunately our employee of the year, could not be here tonight, but I would like to recognize her, and that is Mrs Kathy wallace if we could just give her a round of applause.

165

00:35:42.000 --> 00:35:51.990

Cooper City Hall: Cathy is on a leave at the moment, but she is a rock star member of our clerical team, if you know Kathy you know how amazing she is she's been a part of the pioneer family for a long time.

166

00:35:52.680 --> 00:35:58.230

Cooper City Hall: We miss her very much and hope she's back soon, but certainly very proud to honor her and recognize her tonight.

167

00:35:59.250 --> 00:36:14.610

Cooper City Hall: Also, our teacher of the year is a bit of a local celebrity he is our band teacher our incredible locally, maybe one day world renowned band, please join me in congratulating and honoring Mr Richard jeweler.

168

00:36:32.310 --> 00:36:33.210

Cooper City Hall: Elementary.

169

00:36:38.160 --> 00:36:54.600

Cooper City Hall: Good evening everyone, I had a distinguished pleasure of recognizing our school related employee of the year, which is Brittany chapels and come on up as many of you know, I recently became the appointed principal at Cooper city elementary.

170

00:36:58.260 --> 00:37:06.180

Cooper City Hall: embassy family here as well, and i've only been able to witness to her and action for the past, maybe three months and.

171

00:37:06.810 --> 00:37:11.310

Cooper City Hall: And I can tell, why she was selected to school it employee of the year, she is magnificent I asked.

172

00:37:11.850 --> 00:37:20.370

Cooper City Hall: People she works actually with our aftercare program and I asked some of her co workers tell me a little bit about her what what prompted you want to select her and.

173

00:37:21.030 --> 00:37:24.210

Cooper City Hall: They said she's amazing she cares about us, not only as.

174

00:37:24.690 --> 00:37:31.140

Cooper City Hall: Our APP the African employees, but also as people and that really you know, makes a difference in the work that they do, and she really.

175

00:37:31.440 --> 00:37:35.490

Cooper City Hall: also wants to make sure that the kids are always afforded a great opportunity in the Program.

176

00:37:35.790 --> 00:37:47.130

Cooper City Hall: And only does she do that she's also been micro tax she worked the front office she could probably run the whole school and I see the Cooper city people saying yes, you can yes so congratulations, please join me in a round of applause for.

177

00:37:52.950 --> 00:37:57.180

Cooper City Hall: Thank you, and then next up is miss gwatney miss watney.

178

00:37:57.840 --> 00:38:08.340

Cooper City Hall: Has this is her 31st year in education, so that alone deserves an applause right 31st year and 10 of those years have been spent at Cooper city elementary.

179

00:38:08.670 --> 00:38:15.810

Cooper City Hall: And again, the short period of time that i've been there, I can see why she was selected, I had the pleasure of being in her class today.

180

00:38:16.410 --> 00:38:22.680

Cooper City Hall: During an evaluation and wow you know just what she exudes the relationships you build with those kids.

181

00:38:22.950 --> 00:38:36.930

Cooper City Hall: her partner teacher said to me today, she gets them to do what ever she wants them to do if it's let's win a prize for this class, they will win it because the relationship she's built with them definitely exudes that kind of behavior so congratulations.

182

00:38:44.700 --> 00:38:46.530

Cooper City Hall: Franklin academy charter school.

183

00:38:53.040 --> 00:39:03.960

Cooper City Hall: hi good evening everyone i'm on behalf of our Franklin family, I have the most wonderful honor tonight to be here to recognize our teacher of the year, Miss Valencia Dublin.

184

00:39:04.770 --> 00:39:12.750

Cooper City Hall: I know, Miss Dublin for eight years and, like a fine wine she gets better every year i'm not saying that she's older age don't misunderstand me.

185

00:39:13.230 --> 00:39:20.430

Cooper City Hall: i'm she has so many things to so many people um I could go on all night and about her accolades.

186

00:39:21.090 --> 00:39:33.510

Cooper City Hall: The one part of Mr melvin I love most is her humility, she has a heart the size of Texas, and she is all about the student she's a team lead she's a mentor she does so many things.

187

00:39:34.080 --> 00:39:46.440

Cooper City Hall: And right now what you don't know about her is she's actually dying in the audience because she's so humble, and she does not want to come up here, so I know that you're going to give me the biggest most warmest welcome for Valencia Dublin.

188

00:40:02.550 --> 00:40:04.290

Cooper City Hall: NBC creek elementary.

00:40:08.670 --> 00:40:15.030

Cooper City Hall: Good evening everyone it's an honor to be here tonight, with the best of Cooper city in the best of broward county schools, in my opinion.

190

00:40:15.480 --> 00:40:23.280

Cooper City Hall: I am here on behalf of embassy creek elementary and I want to honor a few people here tonight and i'll have osha's our teacher of the year Come on, up to now, I say a few words.

191

00:40:26.010 --> 00:40:37.230

Cooper City Hall: So now is one of our third grade gifted teachers at embassy creek elementary she's been with us for 12 years but as a 22 year veteran of broward county schools we're so honored to have her at our school.

192

00:40:37.860 --> 00:40:49.110

Cooper City Hall: janelle has earned thousands of dollars for our teachers, she is the donors choose guru so I hate to put your name out there, but if you need any information on that please reach out to janell.

193

00:40:49.740 --> 00:41:02.190

Cooper City Hall: Again, she has she has helped our teachers aren't thousands of dollars for things for their classroom she's our student Council chair and just so much for our school and our kids and we're so honored to have you here, so thank you to now congratulations.

194

00:41:07.680 --> 00:41:15.150

Cooper City Hall: And I don't even know what to say about Angela Joseph but she is the best head custodian in broward county schools come on out angie.

00:41:21.180 --> 00:41:38.880

Cooper City Hall: angie tweets our school like she does home home is the same to her as our school she keeps our school immaculate for anybody who's been on our campus one of the things that they say is that our school is impeccable and it's because of how angie.

196

00:41:40.530 --> 00:41:44.610

Cooper City Hall: Just wants to take care of everything that's happening around the school each and every day.

197

00:41:45.180 --> 00:41:57.750

Cooper City Hall: we're so proud that she has been selected as employee of the year, our perpetual plaque on our front office house her name on there a few other times over her 22 years of being in the district and we're so proud that she's here, so thank you.

198

00:42:05.040 --> 00:42:12.780

Cooper City Hall: And we have one more person to honor who's here tonight Randy Dario was our school related employee of the year for last year, so coming up Randy.

199

00:42:16.500 --> 00:42:29.820

Cooper City Hall: i'm so proud to be here with Randy tonight to unfortunately because of Cobra last year we weren't able to honor her this way, so we are so proud to be able to honor her tonight, this is randy's 33 33rd year in education.

200

00:42:30.540 --> 00:42:42.120

Cooper City Hall: So many how many of them at at embassy creek Randy 2828 years at embassy creek she has made a difference in the lives of so many of the students at our school.

201

00:42:42.570 --> 00:42:54.090

Cooper City Hall: Every day randy's the person that you can call on and she's going to get it done, I think I send you about three texts, a day and she's like I got it I got it I got it don't worry but Randy, thank you for everything we're so excited to be able to honor you here tonight, something.

202

00:43:01.290 --> 00:43:03.630

Cooper City Hall: we've got Griffin elementary miss Jones.

203

00:43:06.840 --> 00:43:19.080

Cooper City Hall: Thank you mayor Ross good evening to everyone, it is my pleasure to announce the teacher of the year for Griffin elementary, and that is miss Angela Keller miss Angela kayla come forward.

204

00:43:22.740 --> 00:43:33.810

Cooper City Hall: So miss Angela Kelly has been working for the district for about 19 years but I know her for about 20 and she's working at Griffin elementary as a third grade teacher for nine years.

205

00:43:34.230 --> 00:43:52.260

Cooper City Hall: She is amazing, she is the sack team leader, as is a second chair, she is the great team leader and she has played so many different roles at Griffin elementary the students staff loves and it is my pleasure to awarded the certificates Thank you so much.

206

00:44:00.750 --> 00:44:13.740

Cooper City Hall: And then probably off the year is miss alicia Jerry now miss alicia Jerry is working at Griffin I think she's an 18 year veteran of broward county she worked as a substitute.

207

00:44:14.250 --> 00:44:24.240

Cooper City Hall: teacher assistant and now a behavior tech at professional elementary ED cluster if many of you don't know it, we have one of the largest cluster.

208

00:44:24.540 --> 00:44:35.040

Cooper City Hall: And if you want to see alicia in the front row running around Cooper city there you are chasing children it is alicia, so it is my pleasure to give her the certificate around alicia.

209

00:44:42.390 --> 00:44:43.080

Cooper City Hall: Thank you.

210

00:44:47.310 --> 00:44:50.190

Cooper City Hall: And we've got Renaissance charter, Mr Steve Epstein.

211

00:44:56.820 --> 00:45:10.710

Cooper City Hall: Good evening everybody um first of all congratulations to all the teachers of the year and staff here you guys that's a great job and and kudos to all the teachers and staff that are in school so round of applause for everybody, because I honestly believe that that's definitely needed.

212

00:45:12.150 --> 00:45:25.830

Cooper City Hall: um i'm probably the newest member of conversation and i've known i've known, the staff members for a whopping three weeks so i'm gonna i'm gonna really go on a long haul about who they are, but I will tell you.

213

00:45:27.060 --> 00:45:36.540

Cooper City Hall: For the time that i've been at Cooper city Renaissance tarte hoop city they've been an integral part of the team so first and foremost i'm going to introduce.

214

00:45:37.110 --> 00:45:46.440

Cooper City Hall: Our teacher, the air Adriana Graham I know Adrian Graham come on up she she's been i'm not mistaken and correct me if i'm wrong, since the school is open.

215

00:45:46.980 --> 00:45:52.350

Cooper City Hall: Right so since so since 2012 it's been a part of a team team lead I.

216

00:45:52.950 --> 00:45:55.440

Cooper City Hall: actually did it did something for school choice week I.

217

00:45:55.740 --> 00:46:06.180

Cooper City Hall: gave her a task been she was on Johnny on the spot knows the parents knows the students everybody loves are willing to be a part of everything was out here at light up Cooper city, I had the opportunity to come out before.

218

00:46:06.480 --> 00:46:18.630

Cooper City Hall: amazing individual that like I said for the short time known extremely happy to be part of this team so and humbled and honored to be in the presence of a grub greatness, because it really it is so congratulations and.

219

00:46:26.490 --> 00:46:33.990

Cooper City Hall: Listen you gotta you gotta get him so that this this young man i'm gonna say young because i'm older, so this young man employee.

220

00:46:34.860 --> 00:46:49.890

Cooper City Hall: Of the air over the past couple weeks he's really been for me it's teaching me the school so it's really been an honor he's been at the school, the same time, since it's been seven years so i'm Adrian O P, so he is currently our dean of students.

221

00:46:52.050 --> 00:46:52.380

Cooper City Hall: Oh.

222

00:46:53.790 --> 00:46:58.920

Cooper City Hall: Well, I have seen students in the room i'm sorry but you know he's really.

223

00:46:59.220 --> 00:47:07.290

Cooper City Hall: He just keeps the school and check but knows all the ins and outs of school seven years knows every parent coming through the car line knows they're all the students by name.

224

00:47:07.560 --> 00:47:15.390

Cooper City Hall: It was just really amazing to see that community, and especially being new to the school and introduces me to everybody, makes it a point.

225

00:47:16.110 --> 00:47:27.540

Cooper City Hall: When i'm standing at the door with him to name the teachers as they're walking other the building, so that I know who i'm talking with so again kndos I just want to say thank you for everything so far present congratulations.

226

00:47:34.200 --> 00:47:38.370

Cooper City Hall: Thank you, and I will ask where's Mike Mike you gonna take a big photo.

227

00:47:39.390 --> 00:47:42.600

Can you start the procession just moving down this way.

228

00:47:54.840 --> 00:47:59.280

Cooper City Hall: And if Mike can stand up in the back on a chair, he might be able to get everyone.

229

00:48:20.370 --> 00:48:20.730

That was.

230

00:48:34.020 --> 00:48:34.290

You.

231

00:49:09.240 --> 00:49:12.240

Cooper City Hall: i've been challenged that I can't get this done in nine minutes.

232

00:49:13.980 --> 00:49:24.240

Cooper City Hall: Students officers swearing in ceremony is an Honorable tradition for the city Commission as student leaders, you have accepted a significant and important responsibility.

233

00:49:24.900 --> 00:49:38.550

Cooper City Hall: You serve as a voice for your student body and as representatives of your classmates your peers elected you to serve them with humility honor dignity and with total transparency as we do up here.

234

00:49:39.210 --> 00:49:45.420

Cooper City Hall: We thank you for choosing to lead and at this time, I would like the principles and advisors to please join us.

235

00:49:46.560 --> 00:49:48.990

Cooper City Hall: All the principles in the advisors you didn't leave yet did you.

236

00:50:08.430 --> 00:50:16.170

Cooper City Hall: Before we start swearing in the students, I want to say that I was up here as a student about 18 years ago she's really someplace special.

237

00:50:17.010 --> 00:50:21.750

Cooper City Hall: I actually see my old assistant principal Mr bhalla Kovac I think he's a principal now and.

238

00:50:22.470 --> 00:50:29.040

Cooper City Hall: Not to mention I went to elementary school miss Miranda was a teacher there, Mr Dario was working there.

239

00:50:29.580 --> 00:50:33.420

Cooper City Hall: So it really comes full circle, there might have been, you know some other.

240

00:50:33.750 --> 00:50:42.480

Cooper City Hall: That I that I forgot but that's really what makes Cooper city someplace special so for the students that are here, you know, this is probably a little long for you, but.

241

00:50:42.930 --> 00:50:52.560

Cooper City Hall: years later you're going to remember when you move back to the city and it's the same same people that taught you going to still be here and you guys are really the leaders, going to be for tomorrow.

242

00:50:53.580 --> 00:50:53.910

Now.

243

00:50:57.180 --> 00:50:58.440

Cooper City Hall: I cry if I were you to.

00:51:00.900 --> 00:51:11.580

Cooper City Hall: hear what he says is true, because I to in high school was the treasurer and then the Vice President of my student government, and it really does mean, I mean think about it.

245

00:51:12.240 --> 00:51:21.330

Cooper City Hall: 2030 right 40 or 50 years ago I did that and i'm sitting here as Mayor I think there's a correlation so to all of you good luck.

246

00:51:22.020 --> 00:51:30.420

Cooper City Hall: Now I will ask at this time that the class advisor or sponsor call the name that appears on the certificates about.

247

00:51:31.170 --> 00:51:47.760

Cooper City Hall: Student officers, when you hear your name, please assemble up front for the administration of the once all the offices are up front, we will begin the swearing in for the entire group, so let us begin with Google city elementary student Council officers.

248

00:51:53.790 --> 00:52:04.290

Cooper City Hall: Good evening i'm Andrea Thomas and I have the honor of recognizing our students who have taken on this leadership roles and they have done such an outstanding job already.

249

00:52:05.280 --> 00:52:12.510

Cooper City Hall: We have are lucky enough to have co Presidents one representing fifth grade jake farmer and fourth grade jocelyn acosta.

00:52:26.820 --> 00:52:29.580

Cooper City Hall: Next, I have our Vice President lexi edelman.

251

00:52:37.590 --> 00:52:39.750

Cooper City Hall: Next, our Secretary alexa Lewis.

252

00:52:48.360 --> 00:52:51.870

Cooper City Hall: And our treasure Renata ranchi Fo not sure if she was.

253

00:52:56.760 --> 00:53:01.320

Cooper City Hall: These are wonderful students who have taken on this role and i'm very proud of them gradually.

254

00:53:07.170 --> 00:53:10.620

Cooper City Hall: As a curriculum elementary school student Council officers.

255

00:53:14.730 --> 00:53:20.790

Good evening everybody, I have the honor to recognize our fifth grade President Shelby philbin.

256

00:53:26.970 --> 00:53:29.760

Cooper City Hall: Our Vice President and fourth grade skylar Lopez.

00:53:39.330 --> 00:53:41.280

Cooper City Hall: And our third grade Secretary Judy.

258

00:53:46.560 --> 00:53:47.310

Cooper City Hall: Thank you guys.

259

00:53:50.640 --> 00:54:05.850

Cooper City Hall: And we've got Griffin elementary school and Griffin elementary student Council officers work collaboratively as a group, you do not assume traditional roles, such as President and Vice President, the following a Griffin elementary schools student Council.

260

00:54:10.860 --> 00:54:14.910

Cooper City Hall: So we have one representative here with us tonight Adriana by yes.

261

00:54:18.270 --> 00:54:28.470

Cooper City Hall: We we function as the chairs of the group, since it's small until we collaborate and we make decisions together so there's no one person that leads the charge they all have a voice.

262

00:54:32.190 --> 00:54:32.610

Thank you.

263

00:54:37.080 --> 00:54:40.170

Cooper City Hall: Renaissance charter school student Council officers.

264

00:54:44.580 --> 00:54:56.430

Cooper City Hall: I don't believe they're here today, but I am going to acknowledge President manual Castro Vice President Madison Clark Secretary sloan varga treasure aria lad and historian says lamb.

265

00:54:56.760 --> 00:55:02.580

Cooper City Hall: So I just wanted they actually met with me last week, so they are very intelligent they know what they want so.

266

00:55:07.860 --> 00:55:10.320

Cooper City Hall: pioneer middle school student Council officer.

267

00:55:13.980 --> 00:55:21.510

Cooper City Hall: Hello again everybody just before we recognize the children, I just want to take two minutes to recognize, similarly to the other schools.

268

00:55:21.930 --> 00:55:31.170

Cooper City Hall: Our teacher of the year from last year, who was not able to be recognized our legendary art teacher if he could come up and just say hello, Mr Tom do hard.

269

00:55:46.650 --> 00:55:57.990

Cooper City Hall: hi good evening, Mr Santa from pioneer middle it's about my sixth or seventh year doing student Council so far and i'm having a great time this year i'm so glad everybody's back i'm our President, this year is grace learner.

00:56:03.090 --> 00:56:04.890

Cooper City Hall: or Vice President is Emma Griffith.

271

00:56:09.660 --> 00:56:11.820

Cooper City Hall: Our Secretary is Charlotte Perkins.

272

00:56:16.560 --> 00:56:18.960

Cooper City Hall: Our treasurer is olivia your solder.

273

00:56:23.160 --> 00:56:25.230

Cooper City Hall: Our historian is addison McGowan.

274

00:56:33.270 --> 00:56:36.090

Cooper City Hall: Our seventh grade REP is greenlee pundit the retina.

275

00:56:44.280 --> 00:56:47.100

Cooper City Hall: And our sixth grade representative is Isabel McCarthy.

276

00:56:56.010 --> 00:56:59.610

Cooper City Hall: Last but not least, we've got city high school student government association.

00:57:05.550 --> 00:57:16.470

Cooper City Hall: Good evening, my name is miss layton and I am the student government advisor This is my seventh year leading the charge arm, I just want to take a quick minute to.

278

00:57:16.950 --> 00:57:23.970

Cooper City Hall: Last year, you know it was difficult for everyone, but especially for high school students, a lot of memories, to be made, so there was a lot to pick up this year so.

279

00:57:24.600 --> 00:57:36.300

Cooper City Hall: I am extremely proud of my essay officers and my class officers for picking up literally from nothing and making the most of this year and making the most of the memories.

280

00:57:36.660 --> 00:57:45.930

Cooper City Hall: That they are trying to make for themselves, but mostly for their fellow classmates, so I am extremely extremely proud of them, so I will begin.

281

00:57:47.790 --> 00:57:49.860

Cooper City Hall: To save the most for last home bear with me.

282

00:57:50.910 --> 00:57:52.530

Cooper City Hall: So i'm I have.

283

00:57:54.690 --> 00:57:57.150

Cooper City Hall: A gap President breath and mayor.

284

00:58:08.190 --> 00:58:10.080

Cooper City Hall: sta Vice President marissa more.

285

00:58:15.960 --> 00:58:17.610

Cooper City Hall: hga treasure Kennedy learner.

286

00:58:23.220 --> 00:58:25.050

Cooper City Hall: sj Secretary Ellen Wayne.

287

00:58:29.850 --> 00:58:32.220

Cooper City Hall: And sta historian carly Bella Kovac.

288

00:58:38.550 --> 00:58:49.320

Cooper City Hall: Next up, I would like to acknowledge the senior class officer, so the class of 2022 officers are President Harris, a versa, who unfortunately couldn't be here water Polo.

289

00:58:51.780 --> 00:58:55.710

Cooper City Hall: Our senior class Vice President Danielle robbins.

290

00:59:01.050 --> 00:59:05.340

Cooper City Hall: Our senior class treasure, who also couldn't be here because of cheer know up Gani.

291

00:59:09.090 --> 00:59:15.030

Cooper City Hall: Our senior class recording Secretary, who also couldn't be here because of cheer as well Madison Smith.

292

00:59:18.210 --> 00:59:30.270

Cooper City Hall: And our senior class corresponding Secretary who couldn't be here because of band, as you can tell our children they have their toes in a lot of water i'm samantha winnick I do want to recognize.

293

00:59:32.280 --> 00:59:40.530

Cooper City Hall: Next up, I would like to recognize the junior class officer, so our class of 2023 officers our junior class President grace o'malley.

294

00:59:45.900 --> 00:59:50.220

Cooper City Hall: Our junior class Vice President who couldn't be here, Nicole Adler.

295

00:59:53.220 --> 00:59:55.650

Cooper City Hall: Our junior class treasurer Taylor Morris.

296

01:00:02.280 --> 01:00:06.090

Cooper City Hall: Our junior class recording Secretary Sophia saffron.

01:00:11.520 --> 01:00:14.850

Cooper City Hall: And our junior class corresponding Secretary caitlin was on oh.

298

01:00:20.460 --> 01:00:25.740

Cooper City Hall: Next up, I would like to recognize our sophomore class officer, so our class of 2024.

299

01:00:26.880 --> 01:00:31.050

Cooper City Hall: Our class President who couldn't be here because of water polo gina show and felt.

300

01:00:34.620 --> 01:00:37.650

Cooper City Hall: Our sophomore class Vice President sheil Ben Simon.

301

01:00:42.330 --> 01:00:45.930

Cooper City Hall: Our sophomore class treasure, who also couldn't be here will shark trans.

302

01:00:48.510 --> 01:00:52.920

Cooper City Hall: And our sophomore class Secretary who couldn't be here because of cheer haley fellow man.

303

01:00:56.760 --> 01:01:03.900

Cooper City Hall: And then, finally, I would like to recognize our freshman class officers who, I am a sponsor with along with miss hicks.

01:01:06.840 --> 01:01:25.050

Cooper City Hall: So I would like to say on behalf of mistakes that our freshman class officers have hit the ground running and have completely amazed us being the youngest in the class they have really, really gone above and beyond, so I would like to recognize our freshman class of 2025 President elisha.

305

01:01:30.390 --> 01:01:35.310

Cooper City Hall: Our freshman Vice President who couldn't be here because the water polo la roisman.

306

01:01:37.680 --> 01:01:40.830

Cooper City Hall: Our freshman class of 2025 treasure Julian quota.

307

01:01:45.000 --> 01:01:56.430

Cooper City Hall: See, we have some boys like like three boys one who's here and then our freshman class of 2025 Secretary who's going to be here for because of cheer Isabella Lambert.

308

01:02:00.030 --> 01:02:00.480

Cooper City Hall: Thank you.

309

01:02:14.070 --> 01:02:19.500

Cooper City Hall: Before we take pictures, you have to be sworn in that's The important thing, so please raise your right hand.

310

01:02:20.790 --> 01:02:27.180

Cooper City Hall: And remember, most importantly, when I say state your name don't repeat state your name.

311

01:02:28.740 --> 01:02:31.410

Cooper City Hall: Just state your name and your position.

312

01:02:32.850 --> 01:02:33.690

Cooper City Hall: Let us begin.

313

01:02:35.370 --> 01:02:37.620

Cooper City Hall: May I have the administration.

314

01:03:01.980 --> 01:03:04.440

Cooper City Hall: raise your right hand as you've been up all this time.

315

01:03:06.690 --> 01:03:08.040

Cooper City Hall: I state your name.

316

01:03:10.710 --> 01:03:12.120

Cooper City Hall: Do solemnly swear.

01:03:13.890 --> 01:03:14.700

Cooper City Hall: or affirm.

318

01:03:15.720 --> 01:03:17.490

Cooper City Hall: That i'm qualified to serve.

319

01:03:19.290 --> 01:03:21.510

Cooper City Hall: As a student government representative.

320

01:03:23.880 --> 01:03:24.930

Cooper City Hall: State your position.

321

01:03:29.670 --> 01:03:31.470

Cooper City Hall: In accordance with the rules.

322

01:03:33.210 --> 01:03:34.170

Cooper City Hall: of my school.

323

01:03:35.220 --> 01:03:36.600

Cooper City Hall: In the city of Cooper city.

324

01:03:38.190 --> 01:03:40.860

Cooper City Hall: Florida I further swear.

325

01:03:42.180 --> 01:03:43.950

Cooper City Hall: That I will faithfully perform.

326

01:03:45.900 --> 01:03:47.400

Cooper City Hall: The duties of my office.

327

01:03:48.960 --> 01:03:49.920

Cooper City Hall: In representing.

328

01:03:51.300 --> 01:03:54.720

Cooper City Hall: My fellow students so help me God.

329

01:03:56.070 --> 01:03:57.150

Congratulations.

330

01:06:19.980 --> 01:07:01.500

Cooper City Hall: 30 years.

331

01:07:02.820 --> 01:07:03.690

Cooper City Hall: 25 years.

01:07:17.700 --> 01:07:18.420

Cooper City Hall: The record.

333

01:07:19.860 --> 01:07:23.130

Cooper City Hall: Especially recognition meeting is hereby adjourned.